Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 1/30/2019 9:26:48 AM
To: Maurice Hernandez [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Mbh]
Subject: IBEC Folder

Hi Maurice,
Can vou also please add access to the following outside the City:

Catherine Aguilar catherine@trifileltivonsuliing.com
Marietta Torriente maristta@oifiletticonsulting.com
Perla Solis perla@trifiletiiconsulting.com

Do they need to contact you to set it up?

Thanks very much.

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Maurice Hernandez

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Juan Caceros <jcaceros@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC Folder

Cood morming Mindy,

onnel has been granted, Juan will stop by 1o revise link and create shoout on your PC
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Thariks,

Maurice B Hernandez

City Of Inglewood

Information Technology & Communications
3104125526



